



CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

RECEIVED

JUN 28 2016
CITY OF COCONUT CREEK
CITY CLERK

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
4800 WEST COPANS ROAD
COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARDS

This information is for consideration of appointment to a City Board. A description of the responsibilities of each Board is on the back of this application. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along with a brief resume of your education and experience.

- Name: KEITH VELLIAN Home Phone: 954-480-8949
- Home Address: 7407 N WEST ST WAY COCONUT CREEK FL 33073
- E-mail Address: KVELS4@HOTMAIL.COM Fax Number: 954-480-8595
- Business: J & J MAINTENANCE Business Phone: 954-314-0070
- Business Address: 7407 N WEST ST WAY COCONUT CREEK FL 33073
- Are you a resident of Coconut Creek? Yes X No _____
- Are you a registered voter? Yes X No _____
- Do you hold a public office? Yes _____ No X
- Are you employed by the City? Yes X No P
- Are you currently a member of a City Board? Yes X No _____
- Have you ever served on a City Board? Yes X No _____
- Are you away from the City on extended vacation or business trips during the year? Yes _____ No X

13. PLEASE CHECK THE BOARDS ON WHICH YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING:
(See brief description on the back of this page.)

- | | | | |
|------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| *CIVIL SERVICE BOARD | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | *PLANNING & ZONING BOARD | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| PARKS & RECREATION BOARD | <input type="checkbox"/> | AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD | <input type="checkbox"/> | COMMITTEE | |
| | | OTHER _____ | <input type="checkbox"/> |

14. Briefly describe your qualifications to serve on this Board: Own a Small Const
MAINTENANCE BUSINESS

15. Would you consider serving on a Board other than the one(s) selected? Yes _____ No X

SIGNATURE: [Signature]
Date: 6-22-16

Note: (1) Application effective for ONE YEAR from date of completion.
(2) If you have any questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at (954) 973-6774.

* Financial Disclosure Form is required upon appointment to the Board.

PHONE (954) 973-6774 EMAIL: LMay@coconutcreek.net http://www.coconutcreek.net FAX (954) 973-6794

KEITH VELIAN
7407 N.W. 51st Way
Coconut Creek, FL 33073
954.214.0070 cell / 954.480.8949 home
Kvel54@hotmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Construction company owner 1994 to present
J & J Maintenance, Inc. - Coconut Creek, FL
Own and manage a small construction company servicing condominiums, small businesses and homeowners in South Florida. Services include carpentry, concrete, stucco work, painting, hanging and replacing doors.

Equipment Maintenance Supervisor 1984 to 1994
Florida Steel Company – Tampa, FL
Managed steel company's equipment throughout five locations in the State of Florida.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Affordable Housing Advisory Committee, City of Coconut Creek, *appointed by the City Commission* – 2011 to present.
Country Woods Estates Homeowners Association, *elected to the Board of Directors*.

EDUCATION

Broward Community College, Coconut Creek, FL – general studies

Atlantic Vocational Center, Coconut Creek, FL – Electrical Wiring program. Earned Journeyman electrician certification.

High School degree earned in Guyana.

OTHER HIGHLIGHTS

Married to Seeta Velian
16-year resident of Coconut Creek